From: Lonny McMichael

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2002 6:32 AM
To: Brian Valentine; Jim Allchin
Subject: FW: Windows Media Player 9 Series

Any update on when WMPS will be fixad to stap circumventing WFP?

Thanks, Lonny

---- Original Message -—-

From: Jim Cavalans

Sent: Manday, September 09, 2002 2:03 AM
To: Lonny McMichael

Subject: Windows Media Player & Series

fyi..

$0 on a whim, i decided to download and install the new media player 9 beta on one of my test machines, and set a few
interesting breakpoints. (probably no surprises here):

kd> lprocess -1 0

PROCESS 8130fa68 SessionId: 1 <Cid: 0460 Peb: 7F¥Fdf000 ParentcCid: 07d0
DirBase: 0bl45000 ObjectTable: el076320 TableSize: 246.
Image: setup_wm.exe

kd> !thread 81345da0
THREAD 81345dal <¢id 460.56c Teb: 7ffdd000 win32Thread: bc285c08
RUNNING on processor 0
TRP List:
8153b5d0: (0006,0190) Flags: 00000000 Mdl: 000000GO
Not impersonating
GetulongFramaddress: unable to read from 00000000
owning Process 8130fa68

waitTime (ticks) 163929

Context switch Count 255 Largestack
UserTime 0:00:00.0265

KarnelTime 0:00:00.0203

start Address Kernel32|BaseThreadstartThunk (Ox77e6d530)

win3? start Address msvcrt!_threadstartex (0x77c1917e)

Stack Init 9233000 Current T9232cd4c Base 9233000 Limit f922F000 call O

Priority 8 BasePriority 8 PricrityDecrement 0

ChiTdEBP RetAaddr Args to Child

009cde74 0101b33e 000fdc78 009cde9d0 QOQQQOLT sfc!MysfcrileException (FPO: [3,0,01) (CONV: stdcall)

009ce0al 0101ld34e 009caCbc 009ce500 00000004 setup_wm!SetSFCFileException+0xc6 (FPO: [Non-Fpo]) (CONv: stdcall)
D09cedel 010202eZ 009ce?lc GONORODO 009ce924 setup_wmiwMC_CopyFile+Ox189 (FPO: [Non-Fpa]) {(COMV: stdcall)

009ceb7c 010217a9 000b0db0 0026cfd& 00000001 setup wmtCwMCInTParser: :wWMC_CopyFilesFromINFFi1e+0x3d2 (FPO: [Non-
Fpol) (CONV: thiscall) .

?Ogcfldaholol%?4c 000bddb0 00000CO0 OOODDODO setup_wm! CWMCInfParser::InstallBasicINFFile+0x6a9 (FPO: [Non-Fpol)
CONV: thisca

0&9:fe#?)01019489 00000001 Q0000000 COOO0DO0 setup.wm!CwMCPackage: :Install+Ox4Ce (FPO: [Non-Fpal) {CONV:

thisca

009(fe$? 01019515 000D0DDOL 00O0CO00 Q0000000 setup_wm!CWMCComponent::Install+Ox16c (FPO: [Nan-Fpal) (CONV:
thiscall)

009cTe88 0100dafd 00000000 00000001 00000000 setup_wm:CWMCComponentList::InstallPackagelist+0x76 (FPo: [Non-
Fpol) (Conv: thiscall)

029cff%$)0100dc44 009cffbd 00000000 00263ecB setup_wm!cwMInstaller::InstallFiles+0x169 (FPO: [0,42,31) (CONV:

thisca

009¢TFB0 0100dc8e 77cl9led 00263del 00000000 setup_wm!cwWMInstaller::startTnstaliThread+0Oxicl (FRo: [EBP

Ox009cFfbE] [Q,7,4]) (CONV: thiscall)

OOchT?d 77¢191led 00263de0 00000000 DODODCOO setup_wm!CWMInstaller::poInstallThread+Oxd {FPO: [1,0,0]) (CONV:

stdcall)

009cffb8 77e6dl0c 00263e30 Q0000000 00000000 msvcrt!_threadstartex-0x6f (FPO: [Non-Fpol) {(COonv: stdcall)

009cffec Q0000000 77c1917¢ 00263e30 00000000 kernel3?!BaseThreadstart+0x34 (FPO: [Non-Fpo]) (CoMv: stdcall)

(btw, sfclmysFcrileException i§ aka sfc!sforilebxception, 1S aka sfc_os!sfcFileException).
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the corresponding server side RPC call is of course sfc_os|sfcsrv_Fileexception:

Breakpoint 2 hit

sTc_os!5fcsrv_FileException:

001b:76c5a548 55 push ehp

kd> !process -1 0

PROCESS 815a1d88 SessionId: 0 c¢id: D17c Peb: 7ffdfC00 ParentCid: 012c
DirBase: 0f962000 oObjectTable: e132b350 TableSize: 415.
Image: winlogon.exe

kd> kb

Chi1dEBP
Q0f5T908
QQf5T928
QQf5Tdo4
0QF5fd20
00f5fds4
00f5fdasd
00f5fdcc
00f3fedd
O0fsfe28
QOf5fTac
QOf51fa0
QAf5TThD
0af5ffhs
00fsffec

RetAddr Args tc child

77¢T9d20 00e9a888 00157808 DOOOCOLF sfc_os!Sfcsrv.FileException

77dle374 76c5a548 00f5fae8 00000003 RPCRT4! Invoke+0x30

77dle5bl 000000Q0 00000000 00e9a%9ac RPCRTA!NdrstubCall2+0x229

77CccB87 00e9a9%ac 00167d48 00e9a9ac RPCRTAINdDrServercali2+0x17

77¢bd395 76c659d4 00e9adac 00FSTAT8 RPCRT4!DispatchToStubInCNoAvrT+0x17

77cbhe2a3 00000002 00000000 76c68090 RPCRT4!RPC_INTERFACE ; :DispatchTostubworker+0x112
77cb7ddd 0De%a%ac 00000000 76c68090 RPCRT4!RPC_INTERFACE: :DispatchToStub+0xal
77ch9933 (00e77a50 00e6f2e8 001577cO0 RPCRT4!LRPC_SCALL: :pealwithRequestMessage+0x2el
77ch9f48 00e6f320 00F5fedd 00e7745Q0 RPCRT4!LRPC_ADDRESS: :DealwiThLRPCRequest+0x16b
77chal88 77cbccdd 00e6f2e8 00000000 RPCRT4!LRPC _ADDRESS: :ReceivelLotsacalls+Ox3e7
77cbcecd4 00e6T2e8 000DO0OC 00000000 RPCRT4AIRecviotsaCallswWrapper+0x9

77cbad68 00085110 77e6d10c DDe6F3IFD RPCRT4A!BaseCachedThreadroutine+0x9c

77e6d10c 0Qe6F3T0 00000000 CGOOC000 RPCRT4!ThreadstartRoutine+0x17

G0000000 77chad51 00e6T3F0 Q0000000 kernel3?!BaseThreadstart+0x34

this was called for each of the following files (appeared to be multiple times each):

0C0Y9cde90
009cded0
009cde9d
009cdald
009cdeB
009cde30
009cdesQ
009¢cde0
009cdedl
009cdes0
009cded0
009cdes0
009cded0
009cded0
009cde90
0C9cded0
009cde 80
009¢deg0
009cdes0
009cde90
009cde90
0C9cdebl
009cdet0
009¢ded0
009cded0
009¢cded0
009cde90
009cded
009cde9{y

"E:\Program Files\Windows Media Player\npwmsdrm.d11"
"E:\Program Files\windows Media Player\npdrmvz.d11"
"E:\WINDOWS\5ystem32\drmclien.d]11"
"B \WINDOWS\system32\drmstor.d11"
"E I \WINDOWS\system32\drmv2clt.d11”
"E I \WINDOWS\System32\blackbox.d11"
"E :\WINDOWS\System32\msnetobj.d11"
“E :\WINDOWS\system3Z\wmasT.d11"

"E D \WINDOWS\system32\wmvcore,dl1”
“E:\WINDOWS\5ystem32\wmnetmgr.d11"
"E :\WINDOWS\system32\msdmo.d11"

TE DAWINDOWS\System32\wnadmod .d11"
"E 1 \WINDOWS\system32\wmsdmod.d11"
"E D \WINDOWS\system32\wmvdmod .d11"
"E :\WINDOWS\system32\mpgadmod.d11"
"E:\WINDOWS\5ystem32\logagent.exe"
"E\WINDOWS\5ystem32\laprxy.d11"”
"E ' \WINDOWS\systemI2\wmadmoe .d11"
"EI\WINDOWS\system32\gasf.d11"

"E 1 \WINDOWS\System32\mswmdm.d11"
"E\WINDOWS\5ystem32\msscp.d11"

"E I \WINDOWS\5ystem32\mspmsp.di1]"
"E D \WINDOWS\system32\wmdmps .d11"
VED\WINDOWS\Systen32\wmdnmlog.d11"”
"E I \WINDOWS\5ystem32\CEWMDM.d11"
"E\WINDOWS\system3Z\mspmspsyv.d11"”
"E \WINDOWS\system32\wmpioc.d1i"
"E\WINDOWS\system32\wmpshell.d11"
"E:\WINDOWS\systemiZ\asferror,d11"
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009cded0 "E:\Program Files\wWindows Media Player\wmplayer .exe"

009cded80  "E'\WINDOWS\INF\unregmp2.exe" (*)

009cde0  "E:\Program Files\windows Media Player\setup_wm.exe"

all with the ExpectedChangeType flags parameter:
009cdeBd  0COOOQO1T

which 1s basically, all the defined sFc_acTzon_* flags, from internal\basevinc\sfcapip.h.

also ... is there any reason for unregmp2.exe (Microsoft Windows Media Player Setup Utility) to live in the inf directorn/?? i
noticed version 8 was already there on a clean install on .NET, even before i installed the version 9 beta?

-jim,
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